# Cameron Foster

#### **OBJECTIVE**

I have recently switched my career track and earned my CCNA in Routing and Switching as well as completing the CompTIA Network Plus Certification. I am seeking a position where I can apply myself and grow with a respected company in cyber security. I have over 10 years experience in customer service that I believe will aid me in this transition.

## **EDUCATION**

Cooper High School, Union, Kentucky (2012)

Cisco Systems: Cisco CCNA Routing and Switching (INCD1 & 2) Certification

CompTIA: CompTIA Network+ N10-007 Certification (Presently studying CompTIA Security Plus)

CrossFIT: Level 1 CrossFit Trainer

ACE: Personal Training Online Training

#### **EXPERIENCE**

October 2018 - To Present The Fort, CrossFit Level 1 Instructor

Spanish Fort, Alabama

- Led in various group exercises
- Provided maintenance to the facility and equipment
- Created workout programs and routines
- Motivated and instructed students in proper form in order to reach individual goals
- Dealt with sensitive health information and accounts

September 2016 - September 2018 Orangetheory Fitness Coach

Mobile, Alabama

- Taught and supervised a class of 36 members during an hour long workout
- Commanded attention while providing direction
- Sold top tier memberships

September 2014 - August of 2016 Starbucks Barista

Mobile, Alabama

- Providing excellent customer service while making hand-crafted, quality beverages
- Charged with training new partners
- Skilled in remaining calm in high pressure environments
- Multitasking in a variety of jobs to ensure optimum efficiency

May 2008 - September 2013 Kroger, Front End Sales Clerk/Cashier

Union, Kentucky

- Maintaining a welcoming store environment
- Provide excellent customer service
- Charged with training new associates
- Skilled at merchandising and display

## **VOLUNTEERING**

February 2020 - Present

Mobile, Alabama

Springhill Hospital IT Help Desk

October 2013 - October 2014

Brooklyn, New York

- Worked in the headquarters my religious organization
- Served meals to over 2,000 members and guest three times daily
- Operating large machinery
- Provided leadership roles and training
- Attended classes on communication, human relations, and building up the community